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IKTRODUCTION

This theslis was written for the purpose of pre-
senting a brief, though fairly detalled, history of the
Rorth Texas State Teachers Collegs. |

The facts here-in assembled were taken from the
annual College bulletins, the College student-publications,
newsgpapers, the reports of the Presidents of the Texas
Teachers Colleges to the Board of Regenta, the records from
the various offlces of the College, and the reports of the
State auditor., An attempt was mede to detect and reject all
unauthentlcated printed matter and all informetion which is
dependent upon statements of facts as remembered by indi-
viduals directly or Indirectly connected with the College,

A cholce wag possible between several methods of
orgenlzation and division; the organization used, however,
ls chronological, and the division 1is according to the
various stages of development of the school,

The main body of the thesis is composed of six
parts and a supplement. Part One tells of the origin of
the school and of its existence es a private normal school,
1880-1901. Part Two cdntains the history of the school ag
a three-year State-supported institution, 1901-1914. Part
Three concerns the organizstion ang administration of the
four-year school of junior college level, 1914-1917. Part
Four tells of the six-year college, 1917-1925, Part Five




gives the history of the instlitution as & four-year senior
college, 1925-1935. Part Six tells of the five-year senior
college, offering work leading to the master's degree, from
ita organization in 1935, and brings the history to date.
The Supplement containsg historieé end descrip-

tions of the Demonstration Scheool, the College Library, the

. State Historical Collection, the Placement Service, and the

student organizations of the College. The histories of these

- varlous phases or divislions of the College extend through

the entire history of the College proper. In order to avoid
presenting them In badly scattered form, therefore, they are
preseﬁted separately.

Following the Supplement is the Appendix, which
contains all the statlistical data of the College presented
in this thesls. Thls section contalns the following: en-
rollment flgures, arranged by classes and years; certifi-
cates issued, arranged by type and years; degrees granted,
arranged by type and years, and according to number of men
and number of women receiving the degrees; editors and busi-
ness managers of the various College publications, arranged
by years, volumes, and l1sgues; and the value of the College
plant for each blennlum since 1912, arranged according to

grounds, buildings, and equipment,



PART ONE
THE PRIVATE SCHOOL
1890 - 1901

North Texas State Teachers Coliege, one of the
largest teachers colleges in the United States, and the second
largest staté-supported institution in Texas, had i1ts humble
beginning as s private school of high achool leéel.

In the spring of 1880, Mr. Joshua C. Chilton came
to Denton while on a tour of Texas in an effort to find a lo-
cation sultable for the establishment of a normal school sime
llar to the National Normal University of Lebanon, Ohio, of
which he was a graduste, Upon his arrivallin Denton, Nr,
Chilton interviewed the Mayor and persuaded him to call a
meeting of the City Coundil, to whom he proposed to establish
a private normal school if the city would erect s building
for it., |

Following the presentation of the proposal, the
Clty Council called a mass meeting of the citlzens of Denton,
at which meeting Mr. Chilton again submitted his plan, The
people evidenced their approval of his plan by requesting
that Mr. Chllton wrlte his proposal and submit it to the Coun-
c¢ll. The proposal, which estimated the cost of a building
sultable for the venture at $15,000, was submitted and ac-
cepted by the Council, The City of Denton then voted bonds

sufficlent for the eatablishment of a private normal college;
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but, following a ruling of the City Attorney, who maintained
that city funds for a private school were 11legal, the City
Councll instructed the secretary to strike out the words
"private school" from the minutes of the Council meetings
and to substitute the words "public school.”

The birth-place of the College was as humble as
1ts ancestry: several lots in Denton were offered for & cam-
pus but, while the decislon as to its location was still un-
settled, the school was opened in temporary guarters on the
second floor of the Long and King Bullding on the northwest
corner of the Square, This first opening was on the elghth
day'of September, 1890.

It was not until about six months after the pas-
sing of the bond issue that the campus locztion was decilded
upon. Two tracts of land were being considered by the Coun-
¢il: one, on the hill north of the I. 0. C. F. Cemetery, ex-
tending to Sycamore Street; the other, about a mile from the
town square in West Denton. When the vote was taken on the
location, the Cemetery Hill-Sycamore Street site was chosen
by a majority of one vots. However, before all the result-
ant details had been settled upon, a measure was introduced,
and passed, which called for a reconsideratlon of the loca-
tion vote. At thils time s plan wes worked out by W. A. Pon-
der, and accepted by the Council, whereby ten men, T, W,

Abney, J. A, Carroll, G. B, Collins, B, H. Davenport, John A,




Hann, Hobert Hann, D. Head, W, A, Ponder, H, F. Schweer, and
¥. S. Stout bought one hundred acres of land 1n West Denton
end gave ten acres of that plot as a campus for the newly
established school.

Immedistely upon the donation of the land, the
first building wes erected on the northwest corner of the
campus, at & cost of approximately $15,000. This building,
later referred to as the "old Normal Building," was described
as follows: "The college is a magnificilent building in modern
Romenesque style, constructed on the most improved plans and
covers nearly 6,000 square feet of ground; in it are large
cool sssembly halls, recitation rooms, library, laboratory,
college offlce, etc., and nothing has been omitted to insure
the comfort of students. The exterlor presents the triumph
of the architect in combining utility and beauty; a majestiq

- belfry tower rises seventy~-five feet over the main entrance,
which 1s a massive archway of Denton sfone; an abundance of
arched windows, relleved at the top by stalned glass, combine
with other features to render the exterior one of beauty and
symmetry." 1

When the building was completed, it was leased to
Mr, Chilton for a period of twenty-five years, to be operated
as a private normel school under the name of Texas Hormal
College. |

five teachers, including lr, Chilton, formed the

1Catalogue of Texas Normal College, 1890-1891




first faculty, with two additional members added . during the
year, Turing the first vesr one hundred elghty~four students
were enrolled, about thirty of whom were Indians sent by the
Federal Government from Indlan Territory.

During the first few yeers of the life of the Gole
lege, & cholice of nine courses of study wes. foeréd: the
Primeyry Course, the Teachers Course, the Scientific Course,
The Literature Course, the Classic Coursé, the Business Course,
the HEngineering Course, and the courses offsred by the depart-
ment of art and by the Conservatory of Music. Students who
passed examlinations In the Primery Course were allowed senior
standing in pursuing the sclentific or teachers courses, Up=-
on completion of the teachers course, a teacher's diploma was
given, and in case of additional work in the special field of
Pedagogy and Psychology, the degree of Bachelor of Pedagogy
was granted. With two years' work, or with one year's work
after the completion of the teacher's eourse, the degree of
Bachelor of Science was awarded. Following this degree, one
year's work in the Classlc course satisfisd the requirements
for the_Bachelcr of Arts degres. In the case of the other
courses, only diplomas or certificates were offered. The de~
gree of Master of Arts was conferred after two additional
vears of successful home study.

The school year was divided into four terms of
ten weeks each, and one summer term of six weeks, Tuition

charges of $13.50, $26.50, $38.00, and $48.00 were mads for




one, two, three, and four terms, respectively. The summer
tultion, which was $6.00, was given fres of charge to stu-
dents who paid for four terms in advance. Additional charges
were made for music, typewriting and phonography, ornamental
penmansiilp, German end French, Elocution in case of private
lessons, fine arts by special teacher, and for individual in-
struction., Charges for room and board smounted to $2.50 and
$3.00 per week,

During the second and third years of the College's
exlstence, the enrollment increased esch year over the enroll-
ment of the preceding yesr. However, during the year 1893-94
the number of students enrolled decreased alarmingly and the
fees collected dropped far below former levels. The resultant
worry over flnances added %o Mr, Chilton's already falling
health to such an extent that, in the early spring of 1894, he
was forced to resign the presidency. Dr. John Jackson Crumley
was appointed to fill the position for the remaining part of
tﬁe gchool year, and at the end of his proctorsnip the school
was leased to Mr, M. B, Terrill,

Shortly after Mr, Chilton's reslignation, and at a
time when the future of the College seemea alﬁost hopeless,
its first forward step was made: £he College was suthorized
to lssue 8tate certificates to teachers. A bill to this efw-
fect had been introduced in the Legislature by Senator Emory
C, Smlith 1n 1893 and became a law in 1894, ;In this bill, the

College was referred to as the North Texas Normal College, and




in order to receive the benefits derived from it, it was nec~
essary that the name of the school be changed, and Dr. Crum-

ley was forced to obtaln a new charter bearing the name used

in the bill,

At the same time, a bill was introduced whereby
the Texas Normal College would become & state school. This
bill was still pending when Dr. Crumley's term of office-ex-
pired; therefore, when the school was leased to Mr. Terrill
1t was with the provision that he would release it should
the bill be pasged,

Once the Leglslature became interested in the Col-
lege, addltional measures were taken in rapld succession, In
1897 authorization was glven for the granting of permanent
certificates, and in 1899 the granting of second grade certi-
ficates was authorized,

At several times“since 1894, the City of Denton
had offered the grounds and bulldings of the North Texsas
Normal College to the State for the establishment of 8 State
Normal Scbool, but each time the offer was made it was re-
fused. In 1899, during the Kegular Sesslon of the Twenty=
sixth Legislatﬁre, the tender was again made, This time it
was accepted, and the Leglslature passed a law creating a
state Institution which was to be known as the North Texss

State Normal College, and was to be located on the grounds

‘previously occupled by the private school known as the Texas

Normal College. The State Bosard of Fducation was empowered



to assume control of the property and to organize and govern
the new college, However, at that time there were no funds
available for the maintenance of the school, and the State
Board of Educatlon authorized its temporary continuance as a
private instltution, appointing at the same time a board of
local directors to assist in carrying ocut the plans of the
State Board for the administration of the school.

In 1901, the Twenty-seventh Legislature, by sn
aeﬁ approved on February 18, amended the former law to the
extent of providing an annual appropriation to begin in Sep-

tember 1901, for the support of the school.




AL TWO
THE THREE-YEAR 3CHOOL

1801 - 1914

Immediately after the Leglslature passed the bill
of Februsry 18, 1901, which provided financial support for
the North Texas Normal College, the State Board of Rducation
began making arrangements for the formal opening of the
échool s a state instltutlon. During May and June, the Board
selected a complete corps of fourteen teachers and officers,
and designated September 18, 1901, as the opening date with
former State Superintendent J, 8, Kendall as the first
presldeant.

The Board of Hegents, as 1t exists today, was not
created until 1911. Until that date, the governing body of
the school was an ex-officio board composed of the Governor,
the Comptroller, and the Secretary of State. The State
Superintendent acted as secretary tc the body but had no
voting power,

At 1ts meeting on July 29, the State Board euthor-
lzed Senators, Representatlves, the Lleutenant~Governor, and
the board itself to appoint scholarship students to the two
normals then in existence at Huntsville and Denton. Tach
scholarshiip student thus gppointed was to recelve a grant of
fifty dollars, and was pledged to teach in the public schools

of Teras for as many yesrs as he might attend the normal.
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buring the first few vesrs of the school, no
entrence reguirements were enacted, the ability of the stu=
dent to do acceptable work being the only criterion for con-
tinuance Iin the school., Yo attempt was made to conform to
standardized college requirements, However, the Instruction
and the work of the students were considered of excellent
guality.

“nen the College became a State Institution, 1t
was euthorized to offer three years of work: the freshman
and junler years (corresponding to the last two years of
nigh school), and the senior year (the only one of asctual
college level). Coursss were offersed in aducation, govern-
ment, mathematlics, business administration, blology, Latin,
history, geography, chemistry, physics, art, musiec, and Eng-
ligk; but for several years amll students carried practically
the seme work., The only cheice of courses permitted was be~
tween Latln and certain branches of the natural sclences,
which differentiated the work into two very slightly differ—
ent courses known as the "Latin Course" and the "English-
Sclence Course." In 1903, the curriculum Was.enlarged by
one subject when classes in speech arts were Initiated.

During the first ten years of State contrel, the
activities of the students were confined to literary so-
cleties., Several socleties for women and sevsral for men
were organized, but only two of the entire group are now in

existence, Both of these organizations, the Current
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Literature Club and the lery Arden Club, were organized in
1902 and were literary-social in nature, (see Supplement).

Until 1805, the old Normal Building was the only
bullding én the campus., During 1903-04, however, work was
begun and completed on an administratlon building which
stood on the site of the present Administration Building.
This bullding was a two-story-and-basement structure which
provided thirteen recitation rcoms, such twenty-five feet by
forty feet, an auditorlium, ninety-eight feet by seventy-six
feet, laboratory rooms, a boller rcom, coal bins, closk
rooms, and offices, The bullding was constructed at a total
cost of sixty thousand dollars and remained in service until
1t was removed to make way for the present Administrstion
Building which wes erected In 1923, Prior to the erection
of & second building on the (ampus, there had been no space
definitely set aslde for a library, but in 1904 the officisl
title of librarian was created, and one of the reeitation
rooms in the new bullding was remodeled into g fairly ade-
quate library,

As the school grew older, mére provisions were
made for student activities. The fipst which proved of any
lasting life, was in the field of publications. In 1905,
the first lssue of "The Normal Journai appeared, This maga-
zine sorved as a news organ,‘as & means of literary expres-
slon, and as a school year-book, (see Supplement). The fole

lowing year saw the birth of the first vear-book, which was
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called "The Cottontail." This publication survived one
issue, the name of the book being changed the following
year to its present name, "The Yucca."

On Qetober 7, 1906, President XKendall dled, and
on October 10, Dr. William H. Bruce was appointed to succeed
him. From this time untll 1911 meny local chenges and many
steps in development were mads.

On August 24, 1907, the old Normal Building was
struck by lightning and burned. In 1909, the President's
nome was erected on 1lts present site which was Tormerly oc~-
cupied by the old Normal,

During the same year, agriculture was added to
the curriculum, At approximately thils time, the Thirty-
first Leglslature created the depsrtments of German, Indus-
trisl Kducation, and ilome Econcmics. These newly created
departments were put into operation during 1910, Thils
brought about the installation of the elective system which
replaced the former "Latin Course" and “"English-Science
Course." A4ccording to thils system, students were allowed
almost any cholce of subjects that they deslred.

The Beience Bullding was constructed in 1910,
This buillding, a2 modern fire-proof structure of brick snd
reinforced concrete, provided six recitation rooms, the
chemical and physical laborateries, the manual training
shiop, the mechanical drawing room, the domestic science

rooms with & model dining room, a large lecture room for
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classes in chemistry and physics, an engine room, and space
for %eachers! offices. The bullding was erected at a cost
of thirty-five thousand dollars, and the value of bthe ini-
tial eguipment was estimated at approximately five thousand
dollars.

The Thirty-second Legislature in 1911 created the
Normel College Board of Regents. Thls beard was composed of
thie State Buperintendent of Public Instruction and four other
memoers appointed by the Governor with the approval of the
Senate. When the Doard held its first meeting on December 11
of that year, it made four important chenges in the set-up of
the Normal schools,

First, 1t standardized the State Normal schools,
meking the course of study to cover four years instead of
three as formerly. Thls change, however, did not raise the
grade level of the work offered,

Second, 1t provided for a preparatory class cor-
responding to the second year of high school, This cleass
was, in reslity, the beginning of the Demonstration High
Schiool, though this phase of the College is usually sald to
kave begun in 1914, (see Supplement]).

Third, it established uniform entrance require-
ments for the Normsl schools, definitely fixing these re-
quirements In regard to the seversal classes, and set up uni-
form courses of study necessary for the different grades of

certificotes offered. ‘ihe requirements for entrance to the

PSR B o s St 2SRl e
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varlous clesses could be met by any of the followlng methods:
Preparatory Class:

L. Completion of the work of the first vear of a
nlgh school to which the State Superintendent
had ewarded & certificate of apprqvﬁl, or a
nigh school affilisted with a coliege or uni-
versity recognlzed as first class by the State
Board of Examiners

2. Holding a second grede certificate

d. Examination in spelling, arithmetic, 'descrip-
tive geometry, Fnglish grammar, Texas nistory,
and Unlted States History

First Year Class: |

1. Completion of the Preparatory Class of a Texas
State Normal School

2. Completion of the work of the second year of a
bigh school described as above

3. Holding a szecond grade certificate supplemented
by an examination in ancient, medieval, modern,
or English history, in slgebra to quadratics,
and 1n ¥nglish composition

4. Examination in spelling, arithmetic, Rnglish
grammar, geography, Texas history, United
Btates history, ancient, medieval, modern, or
English history, algebra to quadratics, and

EInglish composition
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Becond Year (lasa:

1.

Completion of the first yesr of a Texas State
Normel School

Completion of the third year of the high
school described under admisslion for the

First Yesr (lass

Holding a first grade State certificate

By examination on the work of the first year
Holding a second grade state certificate, sup-
plemented by an examinatlon in English compo-
sition, civil government, algebra, physical
geograpny, elements of geometry, and history
as indicated in the first year course

Holdling & certificete of credits from a reput-

able college or university

Third Year (Class:

1.

Completlon of the second year in a Texas S3tate
Hormal college

Graduation from high schools described undsp
admisslicon requirements for First Year (Class

By examinatlon ln the work of the Second Year
Class

Holding & first grade certificste supplemented
by exemination in second year work and appro-
priate course, not included in first grade

Htate certificate
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9. Holding a certificate of credits from a reput-
able college or university
Fourth Year Class:
1. Completion of the third yesr in a Texas State
Normal scliool
2., Holding a permanent State certificate, holder
to be placed in appropriate course \
5. Helding a certificate from a reputable college,
the value of such credits to be determined by
the presldent of the Normal school
4, Examination in the work of the Third Year
Cless
The requiremsnts set up for State certificates were as
follows:
S3ix-year second grade certificate: completion of the
work of the First Year Class
Sixwysar first grade certificate: completion of the
work of the Second Year Class
Beven-year first grade certificate: completion of the
work of the Third Year Class
Permanent certificate angd diploma of the College:

C Olfl=

pletion of the work of the Fourth Year (lass

The fourth change cslled for the abolitlion of the

general courses composed of certain required and certain

electlve subjects as made poesible under the elective system,

In 1ts stead, a new system was lnstalled whereby the student
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might choose one of five posaible courses of study and then
lfollow the prescribed subjects in the chosen course., The
courses of study so offered were classified ss the Agricule
ture Jeurse, the Industrial HEducation Course, the Language
Course, the Sclence Course, and the Primary and Art Course.

Until this time, all student clubs had been lit-
erary or literary-soclal, but during the year of 1911, the
Horth Texas State Normal Press Club was organized, (see Sup-
plement}, This was the first departmental club on the
Campus .,

| The erection of the Library Building was suthor-

ized on January 51, 1912, (see Supplement). This building,
& fire-prool structure of steel, brick, and reinforced con-
crete, was bullt at a cost of a little more than fifty-three
thousand dollars, When completed, the building providad
spaca for stack rooms, twe gymnasium rooms, two recitation
rocms, and four rooms for the literary socleties of the
school, with one entire floor consgtituting the library
proper, Shortly after this, on December 23, 1913, the
construction of the Manual Arts Bullding Was"autﬁbrized.

During the year 1901-02 the College had an enroll-
ment of 511 for the long term and 221 for the surmer session,
making a total of 732 for the entire year, Every Year since
then, the enrollment had incressed slowly, and during the
year 1913 a new high was reached when & total of more than

one thousand students entered scliool, As a result of the
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Increased size of the school, two changes were made, one in
the Board and one in the College itselfl, The State Legisla=-
turé reoorganized the Board of Itegents, relleving the State
Superintendsnt, increasing 1ts membershiip by two members, and
providing for the appointment of two members each blennium,
The second change (which was to become effective in 1914) was
in the curriculum of the College. It made provisions for a
four-year funior collsge and a training school.

Early in 1913, the College bought approxinately
slx-and-one-half acres of land on Chestnut Street directly
opposite the Campus, HMost of this land was used for an sth-
letic field, but on a part of it, a temporary seven~-room
bullding was erected, at a cost of approximately forty~-three
aundred dollars. In January of 1914, the Demonstration
dehool, consisting of ssven greades, was opened in this build-
ing.

Immediately following the organization of the
training school, other changes were made preparatory to the

opening of the fall term of school.




PARY THHEE
THE FOUR-YEAR SCHOOQL

1914 - 1917

Thls period In the history of the school, which
1s often referred to as the "Junlor College Period," was the
shortest of a serles of periods in the development of the

the school from a
/private Institutfon of hilgh school rank into a state sup=-

portied Institution granting the master!s degree.

The events of the school years of 1913-14 and
1914-15 are so closely interwoven that it is difficult to
tre.ce the many concurrent movements without a certaln
amount of overlapping. All of these events and movements,
however, led to, or supplemented, the changes which oceurred
with the opening of school for the 1914-15 session.

During the early part of 1914, the curriculum was
reorganized to cover four years instesd of three and to in-
clude seven courses of study instead of the original fivs,
The courses of study created by this reorganization were
called the Agriculture Course, the Home Fconomios Course,
the Manual Training Course, the Language Course, the Scilence
Course, the Primery and Art Course, and the Hlstory-English
Course.

The four classes were called the freshman, sopho-

more, junior, and senior classes. The first two classes

20
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corrgsponded to the third and fourth years of high school,
and the junior and senior classes were of actual college
freshman and sophomore level. 7This made the College in
reality a four-year Junlor college, though it was never
called thebt officisglly,

Golng back to the last part of the preceding
perlod of thls history, it wlll be recalled that in January
of 1914, the Demonstration School was organized with seven
grades. Yhen the Preparatory Class was dropped from the
College curriculum as & result of the changes put into ef-
feet at the opening of the fall (1914) session, changes in
the Demonstratlon School wers necessary. The eighth grade
was added to the training scheol, asnd the College Prepara-
tory Class, which was really of ninth grade level, was
transferred from the curriculum of the College proper to‘
that of the Demonstration School.

This period was one of steady progress and growth,
but‘aside from the changes mentioned gbove, all the notice-
able altsrations were in physical plant and in student ace
tivities.

‘hen the Manual Arts Bullding was completed in
1914, the total cost of construction had incressed from the
previously estimated cost of fifty thousand dollars to an
actual cost of slightly more than slxty thousand dollars.
Upon the completion of the structure, the manual tralning _

department was moved from its former location in the Séience
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Building to the basement of the new building.

On July 17, 1918, the erection of the central
hesting plant was authorized, Work was begun immedistely on
the thirty-five thousand dollar building, the only purpose
of which, at that time, was to supply heat to the other
bulldings on the Campus.

The student body, faculty, and physical plant of
the College continued to grow with a steady and consistent
inerease which indicated that its permanency was definitely
gstablished, Reallzing this fact, the Publlcations Council
decided in 1915 that the tilme had come for, and the enroll-
ment of the College justified, the publication of a weekly
news organ. Originally, the "Journal' had served the pur-
vose of literary magazine, newspaper, and vear~book. How-
ever, with the birth of the "Cottontail' in 1908 and the
subsequent "Yucea" in 1907, the scope of the YJournal® nhad
been greatly narrowsd. The appearance of the first issue of
the "Campus Chat" on December 8, 1916, further narrowed the
function of the "Journsl." It was found necessary to change
the purpose and policy of the megazine so completely that an
entirely new magazine, the "Avesta," was lssued 1n its stead,
with the first issue appearing 1n 1916, The magazine cone
tinued as a quarterly until 1918, when publication was sus-

prended becouse of filnances, Publication was resumed, howw

ever, in 1924,

The "Jugior College Period" lasted only three
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vears, Desplte this fact, it was a very important peried in
that 1t, more definitely than any of its predecessors, paved

the way for the following period.




PART PFOUR
THE SIX-YEAR COLLEGE

1917 - 192b

With the opening of the long term of 1917-18, the
Normel College became a slix-year institutlion offering the
last two years of high scheool work and four vesrs of actual
college level leading to the bachelor's degree., Under the
new organization, the College was made up of four divisions:
first, the Normal Training School, consisting of the first
nine grades of the standard high school; second, the Normal
School Divislion, conslsting of the flrst and second years of
the Normal College (actually the tenth and eleventh grades
of standard high school level); third, the Divloms Division
of the Normal, consisting of the first two years of college
work; and fourth, the Degree Division of the Normal, con=
sigting of £he last two years of college work, The six
classes making up the three higher divisions were deslignated
as the freshman cluss, the sophomore class, the junior class;
the senior class, the college-junior class, and the college-
senior class,

During the following school vear (1918-19), the
physleal plant of the College was increassd by four build-
ings. The first was the Educabion Bulldling, which was con-
structed st a cost of eighty thousand dollaré. Upon its

completion, the training school, which had been placed in

24
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the Manual Arts Bullding earlier in that year, was moved
into its present location in the new bullding.

Two of the bulldings were not actually new in
that they had been acgulred somewhat earlier, but had not
been avallable to the College as & whols, During the War,
they hed been used as a hospital for the members of the
Students' Army Training Corps located on the Campus., At
the close of the War, however, they were converted into a
nospital for the use of students of both sexes. PFunds for
the maintenance of the hosplital were raised through one-
dollar fees assessed all students and faculty members., When
the hosplfal was opened, and for some time thereafter, no
physician was kept on duty. Patients were cared for by &
aurse under the supervision of a "siek committee® appointed
by the Freéident, and a physician was called only when
needed,

The fourth building to be constructed during this
time was a greenhouss, which was buillt at an approximate
cost of thirteen hundred dollars.

As a result of the estsblishment of the senlor
college, the first bachelor's degrees were conferred in the
spring of 1919 when five students were graduated. Another
result of the addition of the sdvanced work was the admige
sion of the College to the Texas Associatlion of Colleges in

1919, and to the American Assoclation of Teachers Colleges

in 1821,
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The next change in the school was not in the cur-
riculum as the other recent changes had been, but 1ln the
neme of the institutlion., The Thirty-eighth Leglslature
passed g bill in 1923, whlch was signed by Governor Pat Neff
on April 9 of that year, changing the name of the State Nor=-
mal Colleges to that of the State Teachers Colleges. The
new name of North Texas Btate Teachers (ollege, however, was
not used on the Campus untilithe beginning of the following
summer session,

Two additional changes of major importance took
place in 1925. The first occurred on May 26 when Dr. Bruce
resigned the presidency and became President Emeritus of the
College., The vacancy created by Dr, Bruce's resignation was
filled by Heobert Lincoln Marquils,

The other chsnge was the razing of the Adminis-
traetion Building and the erection of the present Admininstra-
tlon Building on the site of the old one. The new three-
story, fire-proof building contains the administrative of=-
fices of the College, cluas rooms, teachers! offices, and a
large alr-cooled esuditorium equipped with stage, dressing
rooms, pipe organ, and facilities for talking pictures. Tt
was erected at & total cost of approximately three hundred
thousand dollars,

When the Tralning School was temporarily moved to
the lanual Arts bullding in 1218, the buillding formerly oc-

cupied by the Training School was transformed intoc a ment's
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gyenasium, Until 1924, the basement of the Library Bullding
was used for a women's gymnasium, However, in 1923, con-
struction was begun on the present Harriss Gymnasium, When
this bullding was completed in 1924, added actlvity in the
fileld of athletlics for women was madse possible.

During the early part of 19285, definite plans for
several changes in the College curriculum were mads. ' When
~ these changes were put into effect at the beginning of the
fall term, a new perlod in the history of the College was

opened.




PART FIVE
THE FOUR~YEAR COLLEGE
1925 ~ 1935

In 1924, during Dr. G. A. Odam's directorship of
the Demonstration School, the tenth grede was added to the
currlculum of the high school department. The following
year, when Dr, L., A, Sharp succesded Dr, Odam, the aleventh
gradg/%%%aved from the curriculum of the College proper as
the Preparatory Class, and was added to the Demonstration
School, This relieved the College of all preparstory work
and made it a standard four-year college. During the same
year {(1925) the College became & member of the Association
of Colleges and Secondary Schoola of the Southern States,

The Teachers College Print Shop was opened in the
north room of the basement of the Manual Arts Bullding in
1925, under the directlon of L. R. Woodson, a local printer,
and since 1928 has been under the direction of J. D, Hall,
The equipment at that tlme conslsted of two linotype machines,
two Job-printing presses, s paper cutter, and a folder, Since
“1ts installatlon, new equipment has been added from time to
time, From the beglnning, the Print Shop undertook to handle
all the College printing except the year-book and the annual
bulletins, 1In 1929, & third linotype machine was added, and
the composing room was moved across the hall to the south

room of the bullding.

=28
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As a result of this addition to the equipment, the
College began publishing the annual bulletins; thus the year=
book was the only College publication which was not printed
on the Campus, The schedule of work, therefore, included the
"Avesta," the "Campus Chet," and all other publications
printed under college supervision. 1In 1934, a new Kelly auto-
matic press, which 1s the latest 1n design and mechanical per-
fectlon, was inatalled. In connection with this phase of ac-
tivity, courses in printingwere offered as a part of the work
of the Industrial Education Department,

The Thirty-ninth Legislature in 1925 made an appro-
priation of forty thousand dollars to be used for the con-
struction of an addition to the central heating plant, Upon
the completion of this unit, the power machineryrof the wgod-
working division of the Manual Training Department was moved
from the basement of the Manual Arts Bullding to the new wihg
of the-heating plant,

This new wing ssemed to bava the way for & grest
amount of bullding activity during the following yesr. In
192€ several additions to, and improvements on, the physical
plant of the College were effected, In 1928, the College
had bought a residence on Avenue A, directly across the
street from the Campus, This dbullding was remodeled and re=
decorated, and on June 10, 1926, was formallygpened as the
College Club House, It provides & reception room, clubd

rooms, and a kitchen for the use of the varlous organizations
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of the College. During recent summers, the rooms of this
building have been used as class rooms to relieve the builde
ings on the Campus proper of the congested condition caused
by the unusﬂally heavy summer enrollments,

A recreationallpark, located on Lake Dallas, was
acquired in 1926, In this park, which contains about
twenty acres of land with a water front of sixteen hundred
feet, a College Club House was erected.

During the year previous to this, construction of
& swimming pool had been put into progress. During the early
part of the summer of 1926 thils pool was completed, and an
elaborate program was given for its formal opening on July 8.
This pool is one hundred feet long and fifty feet wide, with
a depth sllde from three-and-one-half feet to nine-and-one-
half feet. Two low diving boards, two high diving boards,
dressing rooms, and showers were provided, A life-guard on
duty at all times when the pool is open is providediby the
College. With the opening of the pool, the swimming classes
formerly held at the Cascade Plunge were moved to the Campus,
and summer classes in beginnerts, ihtermediate, and advanced
life~saving were offered.

Untll 1927, 1ittle time or money was avallsble
for the beautification of the Campus. During this year,
however, one of the favorite beauty spots on the Campus was
completed: the fish pool located between the Administration
Bullding and the Manual Arts Building. The pool 1is fed by
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an artifieial spring which flows into & small feeding-pool
placed near the larger pool and at a sliightly higher level,
Directly east of this pool, a combined bird-bath and plant
aquarium has been bullt, Although this structure was erected
three years after the construction of the fish poﬁd, the tweo
are usually considered one unit, The bird-bath is constructed
on a concrete foundation, the base being ten feet square, and
surrounded by a trough about eight inches wide. The main part
of the structure 1s made of Denton County stone with concrete
forming thé base and the basin on the top.

- In November of 1928, one of the most popular or-
ganizations on the Campus, the Stage Band, was formed with
eleven members, Before this time there had been several
bends and orchestiras formed which, for various reasons, lived
only & short time. The present organization was formed to
supply musle for the College dances at the Harrlss Gymnasium,
for the dances at C. I. A., snd for other collegiate and
minicipal functions. In the spring of the following year
(1929) the Stage Band gave its first variety show in cone-
nection with the Saturday night mbtion plctures in the Col~
lege suditorlum. Since that time, the stégé show has been 8
reguler feature of the College entertainment program.

From its. beginning, additions have been made almogt

was begun sarly in the school vear of 1927-28 on the erection

of en open-air theatre as another feature of the park., This
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theatre was completed in the early part of the summer and
was dedicsted on July 18, 1928,

During this periocd of growth in physical equip-
ment, the College was also making great professional pro-
gress, This can best be evidenced by the fact that, when
the American Association of Teachers Colleges held 1ts meet~
ing on February 24 and 25 of 1928, the College was ranked
first among ﬁhe state-supported teacher-training institu-
tions of America in the following divisions: quality of the
teachlng staff, reductlion of per cent of lower degrees dur-
ing the previous decade, and the meeting of the standards of
general practicelin the United States. This ranking was
given by Dr. A.lL. Crabbe of George Peabody College for
Teachers, In a report which included forty-eight degree-
conferring institutions., Dr. Crebbe placed North Texas
State Teachers College first in the following words:"Com~
pered with the teachers colleges of Amerlca, the teschers
college at Denton shows the highest per.cent of faculty meme
bers holding at leamst the master's degree. During this ten-
year perlod (1917-1927) Denton made the greatest progress in
reducing the per cent of A, B. degree teachers and Increagw
ing the per cent of M, A, degrees." 1

A confirmetion of Dr., Crabbe's statement was made
in the form of graphs presented at the same time by President
E. L. Hendricks of the Central Missouri Teachers College,

Warrensburg, Missouri. These graphs placed the Denton

lcampus Chat Volume XII, Number 22, page 1
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Teachers College at the top of the list in relative progress
and 1n general practice during the same decade,

During the year in which this rating was given,
the College became &n assoclate member of the American Asso-
clation of University Women,

It will be remembered that the first Board of Re-
gents simllar to the one now serving as the governing body
of the College, was created in 1911, Thls body was reorgan-
ized in 1913, 1In 1929, the Legislature made another change
which resulted in the present status of the Board of Regents
with nline regular members and a secretsary.

The periocd between 1925 and 1930 was one of great
activity as far.as ¢lubs were concerned. Many local honorary
socletles, national honorary fraternities, and local social
organizations were formed (see Supplement). Just before this
rather general perlod of c¢lub organizatlon began, however,
one of the most actlve orgenizations on the Campus, the
E. D. Criddle Historical Soclety, was formed. In 1924-25,
the second year of its life, thls orgenization began to col-
lect a museum. In 1930 a bill was passed by the Leglslature
and signed by the Governor, whereby this museum became the
first State Historical Collection (see Supplement).

In 1931, the first Educational Conference was
held on the Campus. 1Its objectives were:

(1) to make some contribution toward the profession=-

allzetion of teaehing:
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{2) to direct the attentlon of the professional and
lay public to the importance of the profession of
teaching es service in the public schools;

(3) to disseminate Information concerning the best
policles and practices used in the professional
education of fteachers as a distinctive phase of
higher education;

(4) to promote professional and personal acquaintance
among persons who work in the training institue-
tions and in the public schools;

(5) to form a means of cooperation among those who give
the pre-service training and those who employ and
supervise teachers;

(6) to define more clearly the problems involved in the
preparstion of teachers, thereby laying foundations
for Improving the work of the institution; and

(7) to afford an opportuﬁity for the staff members and
students to meet and hear those who have msde dis-
tinctive contributions in the field of education.

This Educationsl Conference has become en annual
event and is attended by teachers and speekers from all of
Texas end from many of the leading colleges and universities
over the United States.

On October 16, 1931, the Boasrd of Regents of the
Stete Teachers Colleges of Texas announced that the State

Teachers Colleges could offer graduate work as soon as they
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felt that they were prepared to do so. ‘The first plan for
the offerlng of work leadling to the K. A. and M. S. degrees
in Education embraced a policy similar to one that was being
used by Harvard University. According to this plan, the
awarding of the degree would be based almost entirely upon
the candidate's abllity to teach, Research work was to be
done in the field of educatibn, end most of the work leade-
ing to the degree was to consist of actual teaching under
the supervision of professors. Research problems in fields
other than Educatlon were not to be permitted. 1In 1931, it
was announced that this plan would go into effect in the
sumner of 1932, but nothing ever came of it, This entire
outline for graduate work, of course, was of little import-
ance In itself; but 1t was of great importance in that it
was one of several factors which ultimately resulted in the
organlzation of the present graduste division.

Formerly, studentlteachers conducted c¢lasses in the
Demonstration School and the Denton Publie Schools only., At
about thils time, however, student tesachers were placed in
the other schools near Denton. At various times student-
teachers were placed in the Center Point School, and in the
publie schools of Sanger, Krum, and Ponder.

From the beginning of the College Sanitarium in
1918-19, medicsl fees were charged asll students as a part of
the optional activity fee, These fees were placed in a

building fund, which, by the fall term of 1932, was of
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gufficlent size to finance the.building of & new hospital,
This bullding was completed in the fall of 1933 and ensbled
an enlargement of the health services of the College to its
students. The new services made possible ineluded:

(1) care of students as patients in the hospital;

() visits by the College physiclan to the boarding
houses ln case of emergencies;

(3) treatment at the hospital of injuries and other

conditions réquiring medical care;

(4) health examinations required of all students
teking physical education or engaged in student-
teaching; and

(5} supervision of the health of students who nmeded
medlical care and sdvice,

A College physiclan, two trailned nurses, and a housekeeper
formed the hospital staff.

When the Texas Normal College was first organized,
the work was divided into four ten-week terms, and one summer
term of six weeks. From time to time, e2s changes in the cur-
rleulum necessitated, revisions were made in the length and
number of terms. The school year of 1932-33 marked the last
year in which the term-plan was used, as the present
semester plan went into effect with the opening of the 1933
fall session, '

The school year of 1933«34 was an eventful one

for the College: 1t marked the completion of plans for a new
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building program, the widening of the scope of its activities,
the enlargement of its services, and the actual beginning of
the new bullding progrem. The event of that year which was
most deeply felt by the College, however, was the death of its
president and the appointment of its new administrator,

Early in the school year, Dr. Marquils began mak-
ing definite plans toward securing a Legislative grant for
the erectlon of a girls' dormltory, The new College Hogpi-
tal and a new greenhouse served as the nucleus of a wide
program of expansion which the President hoped to put into
effect, The additlon of & book bindery as one of the fecil-
1ties of the College pilant was the next step in the program,
Dr. Marquis'! further plans, however, were cut short by his
death on Aprill 15, 1934.

Pr. W, J. McConnell, who succeedsd Dr. Marquls as
President of the College, took up the bullding program where
Dr. Marquis had left it. 1In July of that Year, work was
sterted on the removal of bulldings which stood on the site
gelected for the new dormltory, It was Immedistely decided
to neme the new building "Marquis Hall" in honor of the man
whe made 1ts construction possible,.

A further honor was pald the memory of the late

President in Nay of 1935, when a memorial bench was presented

to the College,

This bench came sz a gift from the classes of

1936, 1929, 1927, and other alumﬁi, faculty members, and
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friends of the College. This bench is made of gray Texas
granite in ten cut exed finish with sanded panels. The
memorial was first pleced in a temporsry locetion on the
Campus neer the fish pool, but in the spring of 1936, 1t was
permanently placed on the lawn at Marquis Hall.

In the spring of 1934, Mrs, Olive M. Johnson,
director of the Spesch Department, submitted to President
McConnell the outline of a program whereby the College could
prepere students going into the teaching field to present
Texas Centennial pageants and other Centennial programs if
called upon to do so. The plan was approved by the President,
who suthorized Mra. Johnson to begin work preparatory to the
presentation of a Centennial pageant., Work was begun in June
on a pageant which was written and directed by Mrs. Johnson.
A central stage, sixty~five feet wide and forty-five fest
deep, was constructed with elight smaller stages, twenty feet
by twenty feet, extending on each side of the central stage.
All the action of the pageant was cared for on the central
stage and, as the pageant progressed, the independent stages
formed a frieze deplcting the history of Texas. The pageant
contained the following eplsodes: |

(1) Tejas Indians before the advent of the white man 3
(2) the colonization of Texasy
(3) the fall of the Alamo:
(4) the signing of the Declarstion of Independence;
(8) the defeat of Santa Anna;
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(6) the period of the Confederacy (a Civil War Scene)
(7) the Reconstruction Period; and
(8) the Centennial of the State of Texas.

Early in the summer, the date was chosen for the
presentation of the pageant. As it was to be presented oute
of-doors, a moonless night was necessary for the proper
llghting effects: as & result, the night of August 14 was
declded upon. During the first part of August, Governor
Mirlam A, Ferguson set aside the week of August 13«18 ag
Texas Centennial Week so that the people of Texas might be
inspired to & greater Centennlal consciousness. Thus it
happened that the Texas Centennial Pageant, presented by
five hundred students of the Denton Teachers College to ap=-
proximately nine thousand persons on August 14, 1934, was
the first offlcial State celebration of the cne hundredth
blrthday of Texas.

When the Board of Rege.nts of the State Teachers
Colleges of Texas held 1ts meeting in Galveston in June.of
1935, it authorized an addition to the curriculum of the
Denton Teachers College. This resulted in the beginning of
the Graduate Division,



PART SIX
THE FIVE-YEAR COLLEGE
1935 = mem

During one year's time since the beginning of the
perlod opening in September of 1935, the College has made as
much progress and growth as 1t previously made in any entire
earlier period discussed in this history.

Immediately after the Board of Regents suthorized
the founding of the Graduate Divislon of North Texas State
Teachers College, preparation was begun for the opening of
that division at the beginning of the fall term., During the
preceding years, the College Administration had kept in mind
the eventual formation of such a division., From time to time
changes had been made in order to be prepared for this for-
ward step., For several years an effort had been mede to de-
crease the per cent of bachelor's degrees and to increase the
per cent of higher degrees held by members of the faculty,

By the fall of 1935, fewer than five per cent of the members
of the combined instructional staff of the College proper and
of the Demonstration School held less than the mastert!s de-
gree, 'When the Graduate Dlvision was authorized, therefore,
the teaching staff was sufficiently qualified to take care of
the new work, As a result, the only additional preparation
necessary was the actual organlization of the new division.

A Graduate Councll was then set up to determine

40
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the general policies of this division. The Councll, when
organized, was composed of the following members: Dr. L. A.
Sharp, Chairmen, Dr. Jack Johnson, Dr. L. W. Newton, Dr,

G. A, Odam, Dr. Floyd Stovall, Dr, J, C. Matthews, and

Dr. Sem B. McAlister, with Dean B, B. Harris snd Registrar
and Associate Dean P, E, MeDonald as ex-officio members. In
the fall of 1935 Dr. Jemes F. Webb replaced Dr. Matthews, who
was away on a leave of absence; and in the summer of 1936

Dr. Ruby C. Smith was added to the Council.

With the initiation of the Graduate Dlvision,
work leading to the master's degree was offered in the fol~
lowing departments: art, biology, chemistry, ecanomics, edu~
cation, Engllsh, government, hlstory, home economics, mathe-
maties, physical and health education,and Spanish. Minors
were offered in any department upon the approval of the
Graduate Counecil,

There are two types of graduate students recog-
nized by the Graduaste Division: first, students who enter
and become candidates for the higher degree; and second,
students who have completed the work for the bachelor's de=
gree and wish to carry additional work without reference to
a higher degree.

Students entering the Graduate Division were ra-
quired to hold a bachelor's degree and to meet additional
definite requireménﬁs set up by the Council.

The building program begun in 1933-34 was continued
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during the year 1935-36 on a rather large scale, Marquis
Hall, the first of a series of P. W. A, projects, was com~
pleted 1n March of 1836 at a total cost of approximetely
$265,000. Of this amount, $163,000 was in the form of &
loan, and $69,000 a grant from the Public Works Administra-
tion. This building provides living sccommodations for one
hundred fourteen girls, a dining room and grill, banquet
rooms, & tea room, reception rooms, and a lounge.

The second P, W. A, project provided for sn addie
tion to the present College hospitel, The total cost of the
new wing, which was opened on June 20, 1936, was $12,222, of
which $5,500 was in the form of -a Federal grant.l

Several small W. P. A. projects, representing a
total expenditure of more than §$21,000, were completed dur-
ing the school year of 1935~36. These included such ime
provements on the Campus as thé following: the replacement
of sidewalks, the construction of reinforced concrete drives,
the construction of tunnels for steam lines ahd the laying of
the lines, the construction of sewer lines, the sube-soiling
of the Campus, the fertilization of the native trees on the
Campus, and the construction of a stone wall screen behing
Marquis Hall.

Funds for the erectlon of a band and orchestra
hall were allotted on February 10, 1936. The allocation in-
cluded an outright grent of $13,909 and a losn of $17,000.

The plans for the building called fon & two-story brick
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structure to contain rehearsael rooms for the band and orch-
estra and living accommodations for thirty members of these
two organizatlons.

A new College Library, the largest and most badly
needed of the recent projects, 1s still under construction.
The bill appropriating the needed funds was introduced and
sponsored in the House of Representatives by Bullock Hyder
of Denton County snd in the Senate by Grady Woodruff of
Decatur, In the House, the bill was passed with a vote of
125 to 3; and in the Senate, with a vote of 25 to 2. This
bill eslled for an appropriation of §112,000.

Some time previous to the passing of this bill,
an appropriation of $25,000 had been made for improvements
on the old library bullding. When the later sppropristion
was made, the former amount, supplemented by a P. W. A.
grant of $117,000, was added to the fund for the new builde
Ing. This building is being constructed on the west side of
the Campus, fronting Avenue B, just south of the Manual Arts
Building. Tt will contain the book bindery, instructional
rooms for library science and art, a small auditorium, e
fully equipped broadeasting studio, a reading room, reserved
book rooms, stacks, offices for staff members, work rooms,
rooms for unbound and current perlodicals, a catalogue roon,

and a browsling room,
The growth and development of the College from its
beginning In the school year 1890-91 to the close of the
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school year 1935-36, 1z shown In the following comparative
table:

TABLE I. COMPARISON OF COLLEGE IN 1890-921 WITH COLLEGE
IN 1935-36

.

aem o
Comparison 1890-91 1935=36

Level of work ........ Modern high school ........ Graduate
Currlculunm

Courses of StUAY sevevesavsscsanase 9

Dopartments ....eieecerseessrtseniesrersstcasnornans 21
Humber on féculty Ceseserstiarrreauny > S
Bnrollment ceeevesrrvnssnssossassonss LBE iiiacinene
¥umber graduates

DIplomas vesescecesereanvorsvevsses g

Bachelor's Qo008 .eieevesosnossesnssasssssacssnas

Master's degrees ...ocssereivererscncseatscssnvenconns

8ize of Campus
(in achS) & % 6 & 2 &k B2 s e RSN E S ;—0 ¢« % & s %80 b b2 35

Numbar buildings > B ER RS RS s 1 * B RS RS 30
Value of grounds and plant ...... $25,000 ... $2,215,677.22%

# Potal value of physical plant after completion of the
buildings now under constructlon according to valuation
made by the State auditor
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THE DEMONSTRATION SCHOOQL

The Demonstration School is one of thezdivisions
of instructional service of the College and might well be
designated the laboratory for teacher tralning. It is here
that students see demonstrated the Pest methods of teaching
children and the best ways of stimuleting them to educate
themselves, The school serves further as a laboratory whers
college students do thelr student teasching and test many of
the theories and many of the methods they have lesrned in
college courses., It serves annually sbout 600 student ob-
gervers and about 100 student teachers, In additidn to this,
every student in the College has an opportunity to observe
schoel rooms well equipped for doing the best type of work
in the teaching fiesld.

The Demonstration School was opened in January,
1914, with hkiss Maude L. Flero as director, with five teachers
and with 100 pupils in the first seven grades. In the fall of
the same year the eighth'and ninth grades were added and two
additional teaclers were placed on the staff. MNr. L. P. Floyd
served sas principal of the school until 1917, at which time
Nr. A, 8. Kelth was made principel. The school was opened in

what 1s now the Men's Gymnasium, the building having been

bullt for that purpose.

In the fall of 1918, Hr, Flovd was made Director,

and was retained in that position for one year, Coincldent

46
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with this, the school wes moved from its originel building
to the first floor of the Msnual Arts Bullding,

During the year 1918-19, the school was moved to
lts present location in tne Rdueation Bullding. 1In the fall
of that year, the kindergarten was added, under the super-
vision of Hiss Elvina Harrington., 1In February of 1920, Nr.
James N, Simmons was made bDlrector, in which position he
served until his death in 1921. After Mr. Simmons® death,
Dr. G. A, Odam sssumed the duties of the directorsnip, which
duties he continued to perform until 1925, During the year
1924, under Dr. Odam's directorship, the tenth grade was
added,

In 1925 Dr., L. A. Sharp was made Director, and the
eleventh grade was added, This change absorbed all the work
below college level previocusly glven as sub-college work. A
number of valldation courses were added and are 8t1ll offered
for pupils who have done work in unaffiliated high schools,

During the year 1925-26, the high school was given
full affiliation by the State Department of Rducation. In
the fall of 1926 1t became a member of the Asaociation of
Golleges and Secondary Schools of the Southern States, which
membership it has continued to hold.

In 1926 the Teachers College High School graduated
1ts first students who could enter any college or university

in the State with fully affiliated credits, There were
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fifty~-six memhers of the gradusting class in Vay and thirty-
five members of the class in August, a total of 91 students

to be gradusted during the first yvesr, Since this time, ap~
proximately 1,500 students have been graduated.

In the Demonstration School is taught all the work
from the kindergarten through the eleventh grade, The State
Course of Study l1s followed rather closely so that students
entering the Demonstration Schocl from the public schools or
going from the Demonstration School to the public schools may
make the change with no loss.

Ihe school is organlzed with one teacher to sach
grade from the kindergarten through the sixth respectively.
The work from the seventh through the eleventh grade - 1g or-
ganirzed on the depasrtmentel plan. In the Demonstration
Schiool there are seven grade teachers, eight high school
teachers, one art‘teacher, one music teacher, one fulletime
librarlan, and one registrar., In additlion %o these teachers
the courses in industrial gducsztion, Lome economlcs, typing,
and physiéal educatlon are taught by teachers in the respec-

tive departments of the College.




THE COLLEGE LIBRARY

The first library of the College was located in
a small room opening into the office of the President in the
old "Normal Building." This room, which had originally been
used as an office, was about twenty feet long and fifteen
feet wide, and more of its wall space was taken up by doors
and windows than was allowed for book shelves,

During the first few years following the opening
of the school as & State institution, there was no regular
librafian, the dutles of that official being performed by
various members of the teaching staff, In 1902, Mrs, Pearl
MeCracken became an instructor in the College with an assign-
ment as custodian of the library. 1In 1904, she was given the
official title of librarilan.

When the first Administration Bullding was come
pleted in 1904, a room was provided in it for the library.
This was a classroom located on the southeast corner of the
first floor. The room was equipped with a balcony extending
over about half of the fioor space, which was used for the
stack room. Part of the main floor was used as a reading
room, |

The stacks were open to all students, and as a
result very few books were checked out of the library, As
the enrollment was small, and no great demand was ever placed

upon the space provided by the small reading room, the
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library facilitles were adequate for the limited needs of
the College.

The llbrary remained in this location until the .
first library bullding was comﬁleted In 1912. For several
vears only one librarisn was kept on duty. As the enroll-
ment of the College increased, however, additional members
were placed on the staff, At the present time (July, 1938),
there are eight permasnent staff members,

When the Graduate Division of the College was or-
ganlzed in the fall of 1935, the facilities offered by the
Library Bullding were not sufficient to meet the demands of
the students. There was not enéugh room for the books cone
tained in the stacks, nor sufficlent space for students to
do research work. During the following school year, the
construction of a new library bullding was authorized, (see
Part Six).

In June of 1936, there had been 60,176 accessions
to the maln library. In addition to this number of books,
the library contains_ovar 10,000 Federal and State documents
‘and unbound pamphlets, The library subscribes to ten news-
papers and to approxlmately 350 magazines. An annual appro-
priation of $10,000 is maede for the support of the library.

In addition to the main library of the College,
there is an excellent library in the Demonstration School.

This library first begen as a series of small libraries

owned by the various homercoms of the school. Later, all




the individual libraries were combined into one library.
The first accession, "Webster's New Internstional Diction-
ery," was made in 1914, Since that time (until the latter
part of June, 1936) there had been 8,525 accessions, This
number of books does not includs several thousand documents
and unbound pamphlets. The Demonstration School library
aubscribes to three newspapers and to fifty-two magazines,
Since June, 1929, the library has been under the supervi-
sion of a full-tlme librarian, This division of the library
does not confine its services to the students of the Demon-
stration School; it serves, 1n addition, the entire student
body of the College.

In 1933, a library was started in connection with
the student-teachling laboratory. At present, there are in
thls section of the library approximately 3,500 books, in=-
cluding units of work and teaching outlines.

The Text-Book Library, though not ordinarily
consldered a division of the College Library, is & very im~
portant part of the College plant, Catélogued in this de~
partment are approximately 60,000 volumes. The annual in-
crease in accessions 1s between 3,560 end 5,000 volumes, at
8 cost of between §7,000 and $10,000, Originally, the Text-
Book library was supported by the State. When State support

was withdrawn, the student-rental plen of support was

installed,

In sddition to the books catalogued in the above




described divisions of the library, there are several departe
mental libraries, These individual librariss are not catae
logued, and no estimate of the number of volumes contained in
them heas been made.
The complete library of the College contains the
following:
Main Library .c.ceceevvrecensanees 60,175
Demonstration School Library .... 8,525
Student Teaching Library ........ 3,500 (approx.)
Total Circulasting Library .... 72,200
Text Book Library .........s0.0ss 60,000 (approx.)
Total College Library ........ 132,200*

¥Phis total is exclusive of more than 10,000 pamphlets in

the Maln Library, several thousand pamphlets in the Demon-
stration School Library, and the uncatalogued departmental
libraries,




THE STATE HISTORICAL COLLECTION

The College Nuseum had itg beglnning in the E, D,
Oriddle Historiesl Society in 1924 or 1925. A short time afw
ter the collectlon was started, it was turned over to the
college, and Dr, J, L. Eingsbury of the History Department
was appointed curator. In the winter of 1930, the State Legw
lglature beceme interested in the collection, ‘and on Narch 18
of that yesr, Representative Fred Minor of Denton introduced
in the House & bill whereby the museum would become & State
historical collection. On the following day the measure was
presented to the Senate by Bugense liller of Weatherford, and
on March 21, Governor Dan Noody signed the bill whiech made
the museum the first in Texas to be officielly designated as
e State historical collection,

The collection is divided into four sections,
The flrst section is devoted entirely to the archives of the
College and further subdivided according to the perlods in
the history of the College.

The Documentary Section includes two general di-
visions: the first contalning such specisl collections as
the Wrs. 5. J, Jones Document Collection, The Blackwell Meme
‘orial Library, The Hedway Documents, and The H. F. Browder
Collection on the World War; and the second contalning nine
general collectlons classified as Business, Paper Currency

and Stawmps, Bducstion, Historical, Land Grants, Maps, Newse
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papers, Pamphlets, and Plctures,

The Library Section slso includes two general di-
visions: the first containing such special collections ss
The 3lackwell Memorisl Library (in part )}, The Meachem Col=-
lectlon, end The Neely-Boone Memoriasl Cellection; and the
second contalning eleven general collections clessified as
Agrleculture, Education, English Langusge and Literature, His-
tory, American, Texas, and Euroéean, Government, Magazlnes,
Sclence, Mathematics, lMedicine, and Religion and Hymnsals.

The fourth sectlon, which is the museum proper
and includes all artlcles not listed in the filrst three di-
visions, contains The Hasty Memorial Collection, The Colonel
aAlvin Owsley World War Collection, and thirty-two genersl
collections, each subdivided meny times. The general collec-
tlons are classified as Domestle; Ranch Equipment, Agricul-
ture,Household Mamufscturing, Transportation, Music, Mining,
Surveying, Typewrlters, Surgery, Dentistry, Education, Nat-
ural History, Indian Collection, and Forelgn Collection
(Listed as Africa, Alasks, China, Hewall, Indla, Japan, Jeru-
salem, lialay, Mexlco, Wicaragua, Philippine Islands, Siam,
3yrls, South America, and Cuba), the History of Flghting
Equipment, the Civil War, and the World War.

Included among the documents and manuscripts in
the verious collections are the folloewing: a land grant given

to Rodmen Moulton by Lorenzp De Zavala, Joseph Vehlein, and
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David G. Burnet, signed in New York on Cctober 16, 1830, ac-
cording to the laws of the Unlted States of Mexlco and State
of Coshuila and Texas, while Texas was still a part of Mex-
ico; a land grant made in 1833; land grents signed by Sem
Houston in 1842 and by Anson Jones in 1845: a bill of sale
for a femsle slave in 1863; and other similar papers. One
of the documentary sections also contains a copy of the lNew

York Hersld giving an account of the death of President Lin-

coln on April 15, 1865,

The Librery Section contains text-books on Educa-
tion, Natural Science, Mathematlcs, Mediclne, Hlstory, and
for the study of French, German, Greek, Latln, Sanskrit, He-

brew, and other languages, bound volumes of Nile's Reglster,

Harper's, and Godey's. This section also includes a com-

plete file of NcGuffey's Reader, and three original coples

of the New England Primer,

In the division depleting the history of warfare
are Included primative bows and arrows and stone implements
used by the North American Indlans, swords, flint lock guns,
ball and cap guns, dueling plstols, and many other wesapons
of various perlods down to, end including, machine guns used
in the World War,

Among the household articles are timepleces {warious
instruments dating frbm the sundial, through the chaln wind

wateh and wooden clock, to the modern electric clock), spln-
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ning wheels of several types, sewing machines (one of which
was made In 1847, two years aflter the machine was linvented),
Tutch ovens, Colonial pothooks, coffee mills, a complete set
of shoe lasts, and a few of the old types of musicsl instru-
ments, Including the dulclmer, the cabinet organ, the piccolo
zither, and the guitar zilther.

In another group l1s included Kit Carson's last
saddle, along with other saddles, branding irons, lariats,
gulrts, and hobbles.

Orne of the most Interesting collections 13 com-
posed of gsveral pleces of the ceremonial paraphernalis of
the Penitentes., Thils Includes seversal wooden crosses vary-
ing in size from s few Inches to several feet, "racket rat-
tlers” made of wood and used in connection with chants, sev-
eral quirts made of hemp and used for self-inflicted torture
for the absolution of sins, and a few obsiliate plates used
iIn the back-slashing ceremony of the initlation of new mem-
bers, This 1s one of the most cherished collsctions in the
enﬁire miseum, &s 1t ls one of the very few of its kind in
exlstence.

Although the museun ls a state collection, the
Legislature has appropriated very little toward its main-
tensnce. As & result, it is at present (1936) inadequately
housed in one room on the third floor of the library build-

ing, and 1ts growth has depended upon the generosity of in-
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terested persons, by whom articles have been losned or do=-
nated, Contrivutors have sent articles from seventsen _
states of the Union, from the District of Columbia, and from
liexico, Germany, Syris, Alsskas, Wlcaragus, Panama Canal Zone,

Englend, and Japan,




THE PLACENENT SERVICE

The assistance offered by the Placement Service
is & very important activity of the College. It assists the
public school administrators in their selection of teachers,
and it assists the students of the College who are entering
the fleld of teaching in obtaining positions. In addition
to serving the students who sre entering the teaching pro-
fession, thils department also offers a follow-up service
which assists the successful teachers in obtaining more
repld advancemants.

The first organized attempt of the College to
place its students in teaching positions was made during the
last part of the "junior college period." When first initi-
ated, there was very little system to this service. The di-
rection was hendled by a committee, and most of its work
consisted of placing on the bulletin board & list of open=
ings in the fleld. Students who were interested, then filed
application for the positions.

In 1926, the Placement Service was organized as a

one~-maén position, with Mr, E, H., Farrington as director,

a8




ORGANIZATIONS

In the following pages the various organizations
wlll be discussed according to thelr functions, and no effort
will be made to place the discussion of sach c¢lub in the or-
der of 1ts orgasnization,

Natlonal Honorary Organizations

Alpha Chl, The W, H, Bruce Chapter of Alpha Chi,
formerly known as the Scholarship Socisties of the South of
whilch the Denton Teachers College is a charter member, was
organized in 1923. The purpose of the soclety 1s the promo=
tioﬁ and recognltion of scholarship and of the elements of
character which make scholarship effectlve for good. The
membership is restricted to those members of the ranking
tenth of the Junior and senlor classes of the College who
nave a B average for the year immediately preceding their
prospective membership., _

Kappa Delta Pl. The Alpha Iota Chapter of this
crganization was the first chapter of an honorary fraternity

chapter of Kappa Delta Pi
to be established on the Campus, and the Ehirty-Third/fo be

gstablished in the United States. Since its organization on
January 23, 1926, its membership has been limitdd to Junior

and senlor students of the college who have masintained a high
scholastic standing, and to faculty members. Coineident with
the organization of the Graduate Division of the College, the

constitution of the club was amended to the extent that its
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membership might include graduate students. Only students
who have worthy soclal and educational 1idesls and who in-
dilcate & continued interest in the fisld of education are
eligible for membership,

P1i Keppse Delta. AL the close of a very successe
ful sesason of debate in 1926-27, the College was edmitted to
membershlp in Pi Kappe Delta, but the local chapter, known
as the Texas Eta, was not Installed until the winter term of
1927-28, when a team of debaters from Howard Payne College
came to Denton and officlated at the installation of ten
charter members, The purpose of the organization is to de-
velop &blillty in the art of publlc speaking, preparatory to
leadership 1in practical life. The chapter has competitive
relationshlp with the leading colleges and universities of
Texas and adjoining states, and also sends teams on extended
tours to provinclal and natlional tournaments., Nembership 1s
open to both men and women depending upon thelr degree of
proficiency in debate, oratory, extemporse speaking, and
poatry reading.

Dealta Psl Kappa. The Rho Chepter of thls nationsal
physical education fraternlty for women was organized under
the directlon of Miss Virglnia Fessler, national tressurer
of the fraternity, on NMarch 31, 1928. ZEligibility to mem-
bership includes sophomore standing with an average of B on

all academic work, and completion of three numbered courses

in physical education.
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PL Omege PL. On Nay 23, 1928, the College was
approved for membership in Pl Omega F1i, a national honorary
soclety for teachers and students 1n the field of commerce,
The local branch of this fraternity functlioned on the Campus
under & pending charter until November 3 of that year. At
thet time Mr. W. A, Lavimer formally installed the Kta Chap-
‘ter with twenty-six charter members. The membershlp of the
club is composed of Jjunior and senior students of the Col-
lege majoring or minoring in business adminlstratlion who
nave nigh scholership standing in education and commerce and
who meet gpecified profeséional requirements. The purpose
of the organization 1s to encourage high scholarship, to
produce and develop interest In commerclal educstion, and to
hold before commerclal teachers high ethical standards in
business and professional life., The Eta Chapter was the
first chapter of P1 Omega F1 to be established in Texas.

International Helatlons Club. The local unit of
this organization was founded by the E. D. Criddle Historical
Bociety in 1930 for students in the College who have a major
or a minor in one of the social sclences and who have com=
pleted at least twelve semester hours in such major or minor
“with sn average of not less than B, The purpose of the club

is the study of world peace and International understanding,

Local Honorary Organizations

E. D. Criddle Historical Soclety. This club was
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orgenized iIn 1924 to stimulate interest in the study of hils-
tory and to form a means of providing soclal intercourse
among students in the fleld of hlstory., MNembershlp is lim-
ited to students who are majoring or minoring in history and
who have completed at lesst twelve semester hours in this
field with an average of B. During the twelve years of its
1ife on the Camous, the Soclety has accomplished three out-
standing achlevementss flrst, in 1924 or 1925 it sponsored
the beginnlng of a collectlon of rare and unusual objects
with the idea of eventually forming s museum (whiech museum
later became the State Historical Collectiony second, 1t
gstablished the H. D, Criddle Scholarship, a student loan
fund providing loens of not over one hundred deollars made for
one year to worthy students, preference being given to stu-
dents who have chosen history as their major or first minor;
and, third, in 1930 1t sponsored the organization of the lo-
cal unit of the International Relations Club,

W. N. Masters Chemical Soclety. This local hon-
orary soclety was formed 1n 1926 to fulfill a definite need
for the creation and promotion of greater scientific interest
end discovery smong the chemistry students of the College.,
There sre two types of membership in this body: first, full
membership, which 1s granted to any student who has completed
twelve semester hours in chemistry with an average of B; and,

second, assoclate membership, which is given to any student
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who has completed three semester hours in chemistry with a
grade of A.

Mathematlcs Club. Plans were made for the organi-
zatlon of an honorary club in mathematlcs in the long session
of 1932-33, but the actual organization of such a club did
not take place untlil the summer of 1933. The aim of the club
is the promotion of intersst in pure mathematics and in meth-
ods and problems in the teaching of mathematics, and the pro-
motion of lildeals of scholarship and good fellowship smong the
students and teachers of mathematics. ¥Eligibility to member-
ship includss sophomore standing, a major or first minor in
mathematlcs with an average of B 1ln that field, snd a general
average of at least thirty per cent free B's, completion of
one semester's work in residence, and invitetion from the club.

Blos Club, Thils club was organized in the fall of
1934 for the purpose of advancing the study of biological 1it-
erature and‘creating blological interests among students. A4n
average of B in biology is necessary for membership.

Garmmedion Club. This organization is the only
honor soclety for freshmen on the Campus. It was organized
for the recognition and encouragement of scholarship and high
morals among flrst and second year students of the College.
Th; reguirement for membershilp is a B average in the work of
the first semester of the freshman year. Nembershlp follows

into the sophomore year of college.
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Departmental Clubs

Pregss Club. The T. €. Press Club was organized
in 1911 as the North Texss State Hofmal.Press Club, for the
purpose of creating an interest In publlcations, developlng
high standards of writing, bullding cobperation among the
varlous publicetions of the College end thelr respective
staffs, and fostering a spirlt of fellowshlp with the publi-
eations of other collsges. The only reguirement for member-
ship is the completion of elighteen hours' of work on any one
of the three local c¢ollege publications. The T, C. Press
Club is a member of the Texas Interceolleglate Fress sssocla-
tion, and participates in the annual contests of that organi-
zatlon,

Ellen H. Richards Club. The Home Fconomics Club
was organized 1n 1920 for the purpose of giving the young
women of the College an opportunity of becoming Letter ac-
qualnted with one another through club work, and of foster=-
ing relationshlps thet can be utilized in teaching and home
making, On November 8, 1933, the name of the organization
was changed to the Ellen ., Richards Club., The sctivities
of the club are not limited entirely to the problems of the
future home, but Include various sceial affairs.

Elementary Council. 1In 1925, the Kindergarten
Club and the Intermediate Club were organized. These two
groups united in 1927 and formed one organization known as

the Elementary Councll for the purpose of sponsoring enter-
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tainments and activities to further the interests in the
field of elementary education.

Musle Club. The MNMusic Club was orgenized in 1930
with the alm of stimulating good music on the Campus. Eligi-
bility to membership Includes a mejor or minor in music and
evidence of special musieallability.

Industrlae) Hducatlon Club. The club was organized
in 1956 for the purpose of promoting fellowship and profes-
sional interest and growth among the industrial seducabtion stu=-
dents of the College. Illembership 1s by invitation, which is
1ssued only upon unanimous vote of the organization, to those
students Iin the department who have substantial grade quali-
flcatlons, |

Keppa Alpha Lambda. Uhis club of the Art Departe
ment was organized in 1931 with 1ts aim the encouragement of
creatlve abllity, the making of contacts with artists in the
vielnity of Denton, and the arousing of interest in art, Ac-
tive membership is limited to twenty-five persons who are
elected by the club after the completion of one year's work
in the department.

Physical Education Professional Club. This organi-
zatlon ls devoted to the promotion of professional Interest,
knowledge, fellowship, and attitudes through contscts with
undertakings in the field of phiysical education, Tt spon-

sors and assists at the athletic tournaments as a regular
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part of 1lts annual program.

College Flaeyvers. Thls organization, formerly
known o8 The Lillie Bruce Dramatle Club, 1s among the oldest
on the Campus. Membership is open to any student of the Col-
lege who successfully passes the entrance try-outs, The
group usually produces one three-sct play during the summer
sesslon, and three three~act plays and many one-act plays for
assembly programs and speclal events during the long session.
The club participates 1n the annual State competition of one-
act plays for Texas colleges.

Women's Athletlo Assoclation. During the long
sesgion of 1984-25 this assoclation was organized with fif-
teen charter members. When Intercollegiate athletics for
women were abolished, this group was created to satlsfy a
demand for a club whose purpose would be the promotion of
moral, mental, and physical efficiency through intersst in
athletlcs. The Asscclation iz organized inte clubs of ten-
nis, tumbling, archery, and natural dancing. Its activities
include such sperts as baseball, fisld hockey, volley ball,
and basketball,

"T" Club. This organizetion is for all students
of the College who have been awarded a letter in any form of
interschiolastic athletic competition. It was formed for the
purpose of uniting the wearers of the "T," to make its mem-

bers leaders in student activities, to create and promote
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college spirlt and fo maintain a high standard of sports-
manship In all intramural and Intercolleglate activities.
Young Democrats. The formation of this group was
made during the long session 1935-36 In order to develop a
strong democratic organization, to inform members on public
effalrs, and to work for outstanding.governmental changes.
Quintilien Club. This group, formerly known as
the Speech Majors Club, was organized to form a social and
professional means of acqualnting the students of the Speech
Department with one snother and with the instructors of that
department, and to encourage high ideals and standards of
speech In college students and prospective teachers. Hember-
ship is open to all students who are majoring or minoring in
speech, |

Service (Clubs

Studente Christlan Assoclation. The membership of
the 8. €. A&., which 1s for the promotion of Christian fellow-
ship among the students of the Campué, is open to the entire
student~-body of the College. One of the outstanding services
of the organization is the publication of "Graggy Points,"
the freshman guide to student 1life.

Green Jackets. The membership of the Green Jacke
ets, organized 1n 1924, is limited to forty yéung women of
the College representing all the major women's organizations

of the Campus. The organizatlon serves as a pep squad
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at the athletle functions, and 1ts membership is used to
usher et various College sctivities and to officiate at the
educational conferences.

Literary-Soclal Organizations

Current Lliterature Club. The C, L. C. was or-
ganlzed by Miss Annle Webb Blanton in 1902 and was the first
organization of its kind on the Campus. The club was feder~
ated in 1915 and is now a mermber of City, Distriect, State,
and Netlonal Federation of Women's Clubs. This organizstion
sponsors the Junior Current Lliterature Club whose purpose is
to acguaint the freshmen and sophomore girls of the College
with the work of the women's clubs in Texas,

Mery Arden Club. The membership of the Mary Arden
Club, also organized in 1802, 1ls limited to one hundred junior
and senlor girls of the College who have a general average of
C, and who have been resident students for one long sesgion.
This s the only orgaenizatlion on the Campus which owns its
club~-house. The club was federated in 1915, and is a member
of the City, District, State, and Nstional Federation of Wo-
ments Clubs., The Hary Arden Club sponsors a Junlor Mary Ar-
den Club for the freshman and sophomore girls of the College
who maintain a general average of ¢ and heve been residant
students of the Collsge for one sémester.

Social Organizations

There are on the Campus seven soclal clubs, five
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for the men of the campus, and two for the women. They are
listed below with the dates of their organization:
Boys
Talons, 1925-26
Geezles, 1927
P1 Phi Pi, 1929
Trojans, 1932=-33

Beta Alpha Rho Beta, 1833

Girls
Kaghlirs, 1933

Phoreffs, 19356
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TABLE IT SHOWING INCREASE TN

VALUE OF COLLEGE PLANT SINCE 1912

Year @rounds f Buildings Equipment % Total
1912 %%20,000 | $152,556 $42,952 | $215,508
1914 % 26,000 200,304 59, 940 286,844
1916 % 26,766 231,029 90, 571 . 348,366
1918 E 38,620 328,950 91,201 é 458,971
1920% | | : |
1922 67,823 370,619 129,082 567,524
1924 glzl,soz 704,404 é 181, 500 1,006,846
1626 §159,141.77 . 789,875.36 ; 248,487.26  1,197,504,37
1928 ?200,018.82 ? 810,769,563 5 280,982.22 f 1,291,770.56
1930 5214,969.89 ; 684,391 .27 E 505,713.33 f 1,405,074.49
1932 %237,683.33é 685,989,78 2 553,859, 51 § 1,477,532,62
1934 5260,294.06i 716,200,95 ; 609,927.92 g 1,586,422.93
1936 gzso,ese.zsf 1,001, 668,12 ? 635,724 .97 ﬁ 1,928,345,34
Next**§280,952.25§ 1,289,000, | 635,724.97 | 2,215,667.2
e

# Figures for 1920 not avallable

##Total value of physical plant after completion of the
buildings now under constructlon, according to valua-

tion made by the State auditor,
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TABLE III
ENROLLMENT

1890-921 - 1900-01

1890-9L vuvvenresnsnononcnnnonsnas
1B91m92 vuererernrnoncrnsnssenanens
1892205 1 eeensnrrenenntasncncnnsnns
1893-94 11vunrnsnenonsensnonencnnes
1894=95 4 1evevernrnencnrncnansnsnes
1B95m06 vurrernseerernanensocsoanas
1896297 voverererarnoncecrnenenenen
1897298 tureveernerrnonsnencnncrans
189899 vrrrvneuoronresnnnnnssnnns
1899=1900 4.vurnenseensssrsnsnnons
1900-01 +aeenenrsunnsnnsnssnnnsenans

184
281
294
151
168
200
236

* These figures not available
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TABLE Vv ., CERITIFICATHES ISSUED FROM 1902 T0 1914

School Second First Diploma & Permanent Lif'e Total
Yoar Grade Greade Permanent Primary

I901-02 201 160 27 11 IS 408
1902-03 258 213 68 10 13 566
1903~04 2560 179 53 6 g 497
1064~05 224 167 61 11 4 467
1906-06 268 172 71 5 4 520
1906-07 180 143 103 ' 426
1907-08 202 139 88 426
1908-09 261 148 107 516
1809=-10 270 197 93 560
1910-11 273 219 111 603
1911=-12 310 257 160 727
1912-13 304 331 331 2966
1913-14 147 287 626 1,030

TABLE VI. CERTIFICATES ISSUED FROM 1915 TO 1921
School | Second Diploma & | First Grade 01d ~ Law | Emer-] Total
Year Grade Permanent Soph fJunior Permenent | gency '
1914-151 120 88 226 104 405
19156-16} 177 142 328 210 857
1916=-17 | 237 219 436 299 1,121
1917-18} 169 130 335 217 74 9256
1918~19 § 252 106 164 183 85 13 803
1919-20 ) 245 199 4583 66 89 1,055
1920-21 } 166 237 323 255 27 1,008
TABLE VII, CERTIFICATES ISSUED FROM 1922 T0 1936
School 0ld  Law ~_Elementary High School
Year Grade [Perm|2yrjdyr[éyr|[€yr]Perm|2yr [4yT [byr|Perm] Sp | Total
cendjlst '

1921-22 | 411390] 241 45] 98] Yol | 24 |1 69| 27 1 985
1922-23 | 181173] 247 {179]195] 137 60 1110 31| 14} 38 6 (1,208
1923-24 ] 5| 32 245]195{151;205 76 1128| 42| 23} 99] 1 |1,282
1924.251 3[137} 287} 8512271112 102 1168} 67 7§ 122 9 {1,356
1925=-26 3 71 19§ 751272 154 1195) 85 181 97{ 1 026
1826-27 1 21 121125§242 219 178122 | 30{ 179f 1 {1,111
1927-28 3§ 107 113f 237 216 1188{116 | 36| 1801 6 1,105
1928~29 4) 4% B6{223 203 §174148 | 34} 255]10 1,141
1929=-30 41 431935 54 218 §1231171 | 21} 228|146 {1,062
1930-31 § 41 4% 30§138f 3i204 §1361183 | 32 225]22 952
1931-32 4 S 12§125% 24]183 741161 1 661 254] 4 820
1832-33 2 157 98] 511169 ¢ 651194 | 42] 245{15 896
1933-34 5 5011181117 § 3812101 38{ 135{35 746
1934-35 1§ 4311183 99 71172 65 299]69 873
1935-36 '
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TABLE IX-SHOWING EDITQORS AND
BUSIHESS MANAGERS OF THE

YNORMAL JOURNAL"

Year - Vol.| Yo. Editor Business Manager
1901-02 | 1% ‘
1802-03; 2 | 1=4 {C. C. MeDonald J. L, Crailg
5«8 | Maurice V, S8mith J. L. Crailg
1903-04 © 3 | 1-5 W, L. Starling Jeff F. Montgomery
{ 6~8 | J. 0, Leath Jeff F, Montgomery
1904~05 | 4 ! 1-5 | Richard W, Mayfield | Jesse Leggett
§ W. H., Jones
: 6=-8 | J., M. Brown Jesse Leggett
: W. H., Jones
1905«06 1 & | 1=7 Cora A. Goodwin W. N, Rosenquest
| . W. Z, Bates
1906«07 6 | 1«3 | Esther L. Whittaker | W. A. Thurman
' i L. F. Connell
4-7 ' J, L, Hart W. A, Thurman
: L. P. Connell
190708 ¢ 7 ! 1-3 | F, P. Bowman F. H. Alexander
; - 4«7 | N, S, Jones F. H. Alexander
1908-09 | 8 :1~71{C. C, Prim W. H, Wilson
1609-10 | 9 1-7 | Mrs, Annle Taylor A, 0. Gunter
1810-11 110  1-7 | Kary E. Rawlins J. L. Waller
1911-12 {11 : 1-7 | A, H., Maxey Jd. C. Guy
1912-13 } 12 : 1-7 | R. D, Jackson T. H. Holmes
1913-14 |13 | 1«7 | Fred Bruce L. B, Lyon
1914~15 {14 | 1-7 | Ben F. Lowrle L. B. Lyon
1915~16 {15 | 1«7 | C, L. Brown Jack Phillips
. TABLE. X .. JSHOWING EDITORS AND
BUSINESS MANAGERS OF THE
" AVESTA"
Year Voll Wo. TTUEditor Business Menager
1916=-17 1 | 1-3! Mary Watlington Bennett Wooley
1917=18 ! g* 1-3: C, H., Thurmsn i Bennett Wooley
192426 | 4 1, Martha M, McBride . Willis Smith
2-3! Inez Edwards Ray Willis Smith
: 4 Dwight H. Starr i Willls Smith
1925-26 | 5 | 1-3, Mrs. Bertha Parker | James M. Williamson
§ 4| Grace Ratliff Joe 0. Neely
1926-27 | 6 1-3; Eva Stapleton Jdoe 0. Neely
E 4{ Robhert Hammock Joe O, Neely
1927-28 1 7 1-4 | Robert Hammock Duncan Robinson

*Not available
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TABLE X,..-BHOWING FDITORS AND
BUSINESS MANAGERS OF THE

"avESTAY
(continued)
Yoar Vol.| No, Editor Business manager
1928-291 8 | 1~3 Myron S, Stout Charles Brown
4 | Myron S, Stout Roy Roddy
1929-30! 9 ! 1l=4: Clarence Jaeggli R. ¥. Reeves
1930-31 ; 1C 1-3 ¢ Willlam S, Hawes E, L. Yant
4 William S. Hawes Travis Small
1931~32 | 11 | 1-3: Albert 5, Jolmston Travis Small
4 | Grace Chenault Joe Skiles
1932-33 | 12 1| Guy MecNiel Joe Skiles
2 ! Mary Willls Joe Sklles
3 | Joe Gugenheim Joe Skiles
4 ; Mrs, Allle Rich Lols Wilkerson
1933=34 | 13 11 J, Elmer Cox Shelby Phlllips
% 2 | Eva Joy Talley Shelby Phillips
; 3 | Fred Vivion Shelby Phillips
§ i 4  Lorene Lane Shelby Phillips
1934-351 14 | 1-3 EJohn Shelton Curtis Wilson
% 4 | Evelyn Lewls Curtis Wiison
1935-56; Pauline Crittendon

James_Wheeler
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TABLEJE*SEOWIHG EDITORS AND

BUSIKESS HAWAGERS OF TIE
GOLQ?GP YEAR=-BOORS
COTTONTAIL
ﬁgﬁf'wm l % Tditor ! Business Wanager
1905-06 1 W. ., Tanner N. N. Rosenquest
YUCCA
Year Vol.f Editor E Business Manager
. e RN S

1906-07 | 1 | Esther L. Whitbaker | W. A. Thurman

. L. F. Connell
190708 < ¢. P, Bowman |  F. H. Alexander
1908-09 & 1 K. B, Young i H, F. Wilson
1909-10 4 |Beatrice Burrus ¢ A. U, Gunter
1910-11 & | E. L. Bunter i J. L. Weller
1911-12 ¢ 6.iH., ¥. Leonard i J. C. Guy
1918-13 ;. 7 !¢, L. Brown i P, H. Holmes
1913-14 | 8 :Namie Walker © L. B. Lyon
1814-15 ¢ 9 (W, B, Herguson i L. B. Lyon
1915-16 | 10 |Wheat Williams | Jeck Phillips
1916=17 | 11 ! Elmer C. Dodd . Ramey W. Helms
1617-18 ! 12 gEau.l Taylor - Bennett Wooley
1918-19 | 13 | Sam 2, NeaAlister ¢ Alfred I, Stockard
1919-20 : 14 | Oscar J. Emery ¢ Alfred H. Stockard
1920-21 @ 15 | Anne Patrick . Jesse R. Pirtle
1921-22 | 16 :Carl R, Young i John 3, Anderson
1922-23 | 17 | 'W. A. Hoss . W. Fritz Humphreys
1925-24 . 18 [H, A. Perrymen | . Ray McKenzie
1024-25 . 19 | P, A, Coffey . Willis L. Smith
1923-2¢6 ; 20 *Paul Tallaferro . James M. Williamson
1926-27 | 21 'Birdie Brenholtz i Jog E. Neely
1927-28 | 22 . Urbane (. Hennen . Duncen W, Robinson
192B-29 | 25 | Arlos Gilbrebth {  Charles Brown
1929-30 | 24 ;Ralph Houston i R. M. Reeves
1930-31 ¢ 25 ! Pearson Medders ! Emmett Yant
1831-32 i 26 | Joe Bkiles | Travis Small
1932-33 | 27 | Fred Campora . Joe Skiles
1933-34 | 28  Louis Higginbotham | Shelby Phillips
1934-35 29 (Truett Meredith I Curtis Wilson
1985~56 | 30 {Bobert McCloud | James Wheeler
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TABLE I~ SHONING EDITORS AND
BUSINESS MANAGERS QOF THE

"CAMPUS CHATY

Ferr  TWol BIitor TUsiness Lenagen

i
191617 1%
1917-16 | & | Lavinla Glllesple : Bennett L, Wooley
1918-12 | & Lillleh Carlton i Alfred Stockard

; PN, M. Wilson

: . Ruth Hamilton

f i Clifton Simmons
Summer | C. A. Bridges | A. H. S8tockard

! § Ruth Hamilton
1819-20 ¢ 4 James L, Edwards i Alfred Stockard
Summer | Roy 0. Hatley [ Alfred Stockard
1920-21 - 5 | Harold H, Welborn J. R. Pirtle
Sumrmer i Harold H, Welborn J. R. Pirtle
1921-22 6 | lFred C. Hughes John 5. Anderson
Summer . Fred ¢, Hughes John §. Anderson
1922~-23% . 7 Glenn Bolch#s Fritz Humphreys

; | Theo Mahler
Summer Theo Mahler Roy lcKenzle
1923-24 . 8 Grace Ratliff Roy HeKenzie
Surmer ! Estes Hargreaves %. 0. Eutcheson
1924-25 ; 9@ Jack Gale Willis L. Smith
Summer Theo Mahler Willls L. Smith
1928-26 ¢ 10 Clint Wilks Jumes M. Willismscn
Summer | Lucile Sheppsrd Joe H, Neely

: Beulah Brlm .
192627 | 11 W, H., Cookew#it# | Joe E. Neely

. Duncen Roblnson ’

Summer ! Duncan Hoblnscon Joe E. HNeely
1927-28 | 12 | Elithe Hamilton - Duncean Robinson
Summsr | . Margaret HMehaffey Duncan Roblnson
1928-29 1 13 | MNargaret lehaffey Charles Brown
Summer . Bennie Wilkerson ¢ Charlss Brown
1929-30 ¢ 14 . Issebelle Armistead | K, M., Heeves
Summer . Pred B, Nance - H. M. Reeves
1830-31 18 g John E. hing Emmett L. Yant
Surmmer | + Helen E111 Travis H, 8Small
1931-32 ¢ 16 = Helen Hi1ll Travis B, Bmall
Summer Andrew Swenson { Joe Skiles
1232-55 17 Andrew Swenson ; Joe Bkiles
Surmer | Lamar Fly Lois Wilkerson
1933-34 | 18 Lols Willkerson Shelby Phillips
Summer | Loils Wilkerson Shelby Phillips
1954-35‘ 19 Kenneth E., Smith Curtis Wilson
Summer | Bertrand Heflin cCurtls Wilson
19&5-86{ 20 . Alvin Irby James Wheeler
Summer | ;

Bowen Evans

+Not aveilable
##Heglgned, December 19, 19282

Shelton McMatnMv

wwwResigned, February 10, 1929



